VILLAGE OF

2 AURORA

\é\\/ Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 2021
7:00 PM

ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated September 7, 2021.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-10 (Parcels 4, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The
petitioner, Randall/Oaks, LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

¢) Site Plan Approval

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-10 (Parcels 4. 6. 7, 8. 9 & 10 of the Randall Square Subdivision): The
petitioner, Randall/Oaks, LLC, requests the following actions in the B-2 General
Business District, Planned Unit Development:

a) Special Use - Planned Unit Development Amendment with deviations to the
Planned Unit Development and Zoning Ordinance

b) Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

c¢) Site Plan Approval

OLD BUSINESS

PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 7, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Mike Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners, Anna Tuohy, Tom Lenkart, Mark

Bozik, Doug Botkin and Scott Branson

Not in attendance: Aaron Anderson
Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Bosco%%omrnumty & Economic Development
Director Mike Toth and Planner David Hansen N

Also in attendance: Kevin Drendel, Village Attorney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

\

’// i,
1. Approval of Plan Commission Mn{//{l/tes'dated August 3, 202 1

Motion for approval made by Commlsswner;Botku%i% and seconded by Commissioner Tuohy. All
in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #21-0 s« The petitioner, Genesis of North Aurora,

requests a Special Use icle Sales and/or Service establishment in the

B-2 General‘Busine
e

The petltloner John Dvorak’ (CFO — Gerald Auto Group), said the 204 Hansen Building has been
used as a C(;er(?rate accounting office since 2016. He stated the property was originally built in
1995 as a Saturn lershlp and subsequently became a KIA dealership. KIA then moved to 201
Hansen. Since the ,changed over the last six months use approval is now required to use
the property as an a ealershlp John then provided a brief summary of Gerald’s plans to
upgrade the existing building with the new Genesis dealership. He said the building would be
expanded by about 13.8%. This will be the first standalone Genesis dealership in the Chicago area.

Mike Toth stated the petitioner is requesting a special use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or
Service establishment on the subject property, which has been utilized as a car dealership since
1995 with Saturn and as recent as 2016 with KIA. They are moving Genesis out of the Hyundai
dealership to do a standalone dealership on this site. The Zoning Ordinance contains provisions
stating a use is considered abandoned if not in use for more than 180 days. The subject property
has not been used as a dealership since 2016. It has been used as their accounting office. The



addition to the building represents less than 25% of the existing square footage of the building so
site plan approval is not required. The request is to be able to use the property again as a car
dealership.

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the public hearing for public comment. No comment.
Chairman Mike Brackett closed the public hearing.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #21-09 (204 Hansen Boulevard): The petitioner, Genesis of North Aurora,
requests a Special Use to allow a Motor Vehicle Sales and/or;Service establishment in the
B-2 General Business District. ,

%/@

Chairman Mike Brackett opened the discussion to the Plan Commission m

Commissioner Tuohy stated she was excited to see that area developed and is ex
function.

There were no comments or concerns fI‘le,the Plan Commissi

- /% _

Chalrm n” ike Brackett asked about the J eep dealershlp that was approved a few years ago. Mike

Toth stated there was an 1s e with the private covenants on that property and the deal did not go
through. "

Chairman Mike- Brackett asked about the Casey s petition. Mike Toth stated the petition was
discussed by the V111age Board and they were in favor of it.

Mike Toth 1ntroduced Dav1d Hansen as the Village’s new Planner. Toth said David started with
the Village over fivé years ago as the Administrative Intern and was later promoted to
Administrative/GIS Analyst. David has been responsible for building the Village’s first GIS
system. He will eventually be handling the Plan Commission meetings.

Mike Toth provided an update to the Plan Commission on previous petitions. He stated the Village
Board approved the Oberweis industrial PUD and the amendment to the Orchard Commons PUD.
He added that a permit had been submitted for Starbucks in Orchard Commons. Steve Bosco stated
Aurora Pack had begun work on their facility.



Commissioner Tuohy inquired about the Fox Metro Pump Station. Mike Toth stated there were
some minor changes to the site plan and building elevations required to be approved by the Village
Board. There were no zoning changes so the plans did not have to come back to the Plan
Commission. No building permit has been submitted for the project yet.

The Plan Commission inquired about the Italian restaurant (Fortunato). Mike Toth stated the
permit is currently under review.

Commissioner Tuohy inquired about the proposed Taco Bell that wa%cluded with the Orchard
Commons development. Mike Toth stated his department has not received a building permit
for the Taco Bell. :

ADJOURNMENT -
Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Comm
favor. Motion approved.

oner Tuohy All in

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica Watkins
Village Clerk




STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION

Meeting Date: November 2, 2021
Petition Number: #21-10
Petitioner: Randall/Oaks LLC

Requests: 1) Special Use - Planned Unit |
Development Amendment with deviations to
the Planned Unit Development and Zoning
Ordinance 2) Preliminary Final Plat of
Subdivision 3) Site Plan Approval

Location: Parcels 4, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 of the
Randall Square Subdivision

Current Zoning: B-2 General Business
District Planned Unit Development (PUD)

Comprehensive Plan Designation: ‘Regional Commercial’

BACKGROUND

The subject property is located in the B-2
General Business District and has already been
granted a special use for a General
Commercial Planned Unit Development F
(Ordinance #06-04-24-02), known as the
Randall Square Planned Unit Development,
approved by the Village Board on April 24,
2006.

The petitioner is proposing to subdivide Parcel
6 and develop each newly-created parcel with
a multi-tenant commercial building. The
petitioner is also requesting a reduction in the
fifty (50) foot building and yard setback
adjacent to Oak Street and Randall Road on
Parcels 4,6, 7, 8,9 & 10.




Staff Report
Petition #21-10
Page 2 of 4

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Preliminary Final Plat of Subdivision

The Randall Square subdivision is currently comprised of 11 separate parcels, one of which is reserved
for stormwater management. The proposed development would occur on Parcel 6, consisting of 2.19
acres of land. As previously mentioned, the petitioner intends to subdivide Parcel 6 in order to create
two individual lots (Lots ‘1’ & ‘2”), known as the Resubdivision of Parcel 6 Randall Square. A final
plat of subdivision will be provided at final engineering. As part of this request, preliminary final plat
consideration is being requested.

Special Use —Planned Unit Development with deviations

According to the Randall Square Annexation Agreement, any change to the development of the
property, which requires a formal amendment to the Annexation Agreement through a public hearing,
shall be considered a ‘major change’ to the development. Major changes must be approved by the
Village Board after such hearing and recommendation by the Plan Commission. The PUD Ordinance
is part of the Annexation Agreement; therefore, deviations to the PUD are considered an amendment
to the Annexation Agreement. Further, the original PUD was created as a special use, which requires
any amendment to the PUD be conducted through the special use process.

The following table depicts the differing land uses contained in the Randall Square PUD, in
comparison with the proposed plans:

Approved PUD Current Proposed Land Proposed Use Status
Plan Use Land Use Uses
(Parcel 6)
Standalone Vacant Two (2) Multi- Permitted Use
Restaurant tenant Commercial | (Individual tenant spaces would be subject
Buildings to the use classification of the Zoning
Ordinance and Randall Square PUD)

Staff reviewed the yard and bulk regulations of the B-2 General Business District and Randall Square
PUD and determined the following deviations would be required:

50’ Building and Yard Setback Encroachment (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

The Randall Square PUD requires a 50’ ‘building and yard setback’ for the properties along Randall
Road and Oak Street, which is intended for open space and landscaping. The 50’ building and yard
setback encroachment is similar to that of the 50 landscape buffer required along major arterial and
collector streets (Chapter 14.103.C.3.A of the Zoning Ordinance).

The petitioner is requesting a reduction in the fifty (50) foot building and yard setback for Parcels 4, 6,
7, 8, 9 & 10 to accommodate customer parking spaces. According to the submitted plans, the eastern
portion of Parcels 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 would be used for parking and subsequently reduce the 50’ building
and yard setback to a 15 yard. Similarly, the northern portion of Parcel 4 (adjacent to Oak Street)
would reduce the 50” yard to a 15° yard for parking purposes. Staff notes that a similar request was
made as part of the Casey’s development on Parcel 5 in order to accommodate the gas station fueling
area. As a condition of approval, the yard reduction will only allow for the use of parking and drive
aisle. As such, the building setbacks will remain the same.



Staff Report
Petition #21-10
Page 3 of 4

Monument Sign Square Footage (PUD Ordinance Requirement)

Per the Randall Square PUD, each lot is afforded rights to one monument sign, not to exceed 6’ in
height and 10’ in width. Additionally, the identifying area within the signage structure shall not exceed
32 square feet in area. The proposed monument sign is 6’ in height and 9’ wide; however, the
identifying area within the sign structure would be 36 square feet. Staff notes the identifying area of
the proposed Casey’s sign would be 46 square feet.

Site Access

The Randall Square development currently has a full access intersection at Oak Street and Miller
Drive (private drive) and two full access intersections on Randall Road, one at Voss Avenue (private
drive), and another to the south of Voss at the continuation of Miller Drive.

Section 12.1.C of the Zoning Ordinance ‘Frontage on a Public or Private Street’, requires all zoning
lots to front on a public street, unless otherwise approved as a planned unit development. Per the
submitted plans, Lot 2 would have access to Randall Road, Voss Avenue and the access drive being
installed per the Casey’s development; however, Lot 1 would have access to Miller Drive, Voss
Avenue and the access drive being installed per the Casey’s development. As such, Lot 1 would only
have access to private streets, which would be acceptable as the property is located within a PUD.

Site Plan Approval
Per the Randall Square PUD, prior to development of any one or more lots a final site plan shall be
approved by the Village Administrator and Plan Commission without the need for a public hearing.

The standards for review and approval of final site plans shall be limited to the following:
Compliance: Final site plan is in compliance with the terms of this PUD Ordinance.

Circulation: The traffic circulation for the one or more lots is deemed adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots.

Pedestrian Pathways: Pedestrian pathways within such lots are approved as adequate for the use
contemplated for such one or more lots and for circulation within the subdivision. The pedestrian
pathways for various Final Site Plans shall tie into a unitary scheme of pedestrian pathways
throughout the subdivision.

Site Plan Engineering: The Village Engineer approves the final engineering within the area to be
developed within the Site Plan submitted.

Site Plan Landscaping. Approval by the Village Administrator that the parking lot and foundation
landscaping proposed for the area within the Final Site Plan is in compliance with the Village
Ordinances existing as of the date hereof, it being acknowledged that in addition, the landscaping
depicted on the General Landscape Plan which is located in the development area of the proposed
Final Site Plan shall also be installed concurrently with development of the development area within
the proposed Final Site Plan.



Staff Report
Petition #21-10

Page 4 of 4

Signage: Signage other than (i) signage permitted by Paragraph 26 herein and (ii) signage on
buildings as permitted by Village ordinance shall require approval as a variation in accordance with
the Village Sign Ordinance.

FINDINGS

The Department of Community Development finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Special Uses. The proposed site plans meet the Randall Square Site Plan Review Standards and the
Randall Square Development PUD Ordinance, as amended. Based on the above considerations, Staff
recommends the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of Petition
#21-10, subject to the following condition:

1.

Sidewalk shall be installed along Randall Road adjacent to Parcel 6, per the requirement of
the Randall Square PUD. The remaining sidewalks along Randall Road shall be installed
upon the development of each parcel. The entire sidewalk length shall be installed adjacent
to Parcels 7, 8 & 9 upon the development of any of Parcels 7, 8 or 9.

The encroachment into the 50’ building and yard setback shall only allow for the use of
parking and drive aisle.

A photometric plan shall be submitted and approved by the Village prior to building permit
issuance.

All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

All ground-based mechanical equipment shall be completely screened from public view.
Screening materials may be masonry, wood, landscaped hedges, and shall effectively
screen mechanical equipment so no portion is visible from a street or adjoining lot.

Any heating, ventilation, or air conditioning equipment located on the roof shall be
screened either by an architectural element. Screening shall be at least six feet from any
supporting wall of the building to permit safe access to the roof by the fire department.

No wall signs shall be erected on the west building elevation of Building 6A or 6B.



A4

Village of North Aurora
Attn: Michael Toth
25 East State Street
Notth Aurora, IL 60542

Application Special Use Introduction Letter
Dear Sir or Madam,

Randall/Oaks, LLC as owner of the land located in Randall Square at the SW corner of Randall Road
and Oak Street is working to develop the best use of that land within the concept set forth in the
Development Agreement with North Aurora and the resulting PUD. The PINs associated with the
relevant land are 15-05-180-005 through 15-05-180-011

Randall/Oaks, LLC is currently privately owned by two family members and is managed by RE
Development Solutions, Inc. We are a family owned real estate company focused on managing
commercial real estate and development projects in the Chicagoland suburbs. We have owned the land
for several years now and have successfully managed two buildings located in the development at 66
Miller and 98 Miller.

Our market research determined that developing a small retail center (roughly 7,695 sf) and small office
building (roughly 8,349 sf) on parcel 6 will allow for the best use of the land. With preliminary
marketing, we were able to pre-lease a portion of the retail center to a Dunkin Donuts franchisee. We are
requesting an adjustment on the yard setbacks currently in place along Randall and Qak to allow
appropriate visibility to the buildings and necessary parking and access to the sites.

We are currently working with Casey’s to develop the corner of Randall Square and participated in
Casey’s Kimley Horn traffic study dated August 2021. It is our objective over the next 2-3 years to
develop the remainder of the land based on market demand with the intention and belief that the retail

and office components will supplement one another and drive additional business to the area.

We appreciate your consideration for the special use and look forward to moving forward with the
process and getting a shovel in the ground on this site early 2022,

Sincerely,

Fotuuy <

Ramsey Elshafei
President of RE Development Solutions, Inc.

Randall/Oaks, LLC | Managed By: RE Development Solutions, Inc.
2200 Cabot Dr., Suite 110 | Lisle, IL 60532
Office: 630-324-1200 | Website; www.RE-DS.com



APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITIONNO. 2.1~ 10
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILE NAME_ZaoiDeer. SDUARE PUD
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP

L APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA

Name of Applicant:

Applicant Address:

Applicant Telephone # 630-324-17
Email Address: RElshafsi@re-ds.com

Property Owner(s): Randall/Oaks
Owner Address: 2200 Cabot
Owner Telephone # 630-324-1
II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY
Address of Property:

Legal Description: 0
Parcel Size:

Present Use:

Present Zoning District:

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 1 of 6



III. PROPOSED SPECIAL USE
Proposed Special Use:

Code Section that authorizes Special Use:
Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? io.
If so, when? MN/A to what district? 1/ 4

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed:

What are the existing uses of the property within the general area of the Property in questions?

To the best of your knowledge can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the
particular location?

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform
to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 2 of 6



v

public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the
community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,
and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other
applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

1.

LA W

Introduction Letter. Please include information relevant to the proposed use of the property
and business operations (hours of operation, number of employees, etc.).
Legal Description of the subject property(s).
MNlinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey.
Site Plan illustrating all existing and proposed improvements.
Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).
Filing fee in the amount of $300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.
Specified escrow deposit ($4,000 minimum). May be included with filing fee. Remaining
funds refundable upon project completion.
Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s online application.
Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

pageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019

Page 3 of 6



1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the property is
located. The Petition request modifications to the existing PUD. There is no pending request to expand the
permitted uses under the zoning ordinance.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location. The requested
modification to the PUD is necessary to allow for the development of the Property for its best use under B-2

zoning.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community. Granting the petition
will not create an excessive additional impact at the public expense. The current anticipated use of the
Property will not change.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan, and all Village
codes and regulations. The current goal of the Owner is to develop the property under the current B-2
zoning. The petition requests modification to the Village plan through the PUD to allow for that
development.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. The
requests set forth in the petition will be harmonious and compatible in use with the existing character in the

general vicinity.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other
property in the neighborhood in which it is located. The modifications to the PUD will not diminish the safety,
use, enjoyment and value of the other property in the neighborhood. The B-2 use is anticipated as part of
the Village plan. The modification will allow for the development.

7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.
The property sits on its own corner at the crossroad of Oak and Randall roads and is part of the Randall
Square Development. It is compatible and adjacent and neighboring properties.

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides adequate and
safe access to the site. The modification will not affect the current anticipated traffic movement on the
Property or access to the Property. Owner currently working with Casey’s to develop the corner of Randall
Square and participated in Casey’s Kimley Horn traffic study dated August 2021 to address traffic concerns.

9. The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains parking areas, in
accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance. The modifications will maintain the required number of
parking spaces however, it does request that parking be maintained in an area that is otherwise currently
designated as a building and yard setback.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and other
necessary facilities. The Property is currently adequately served by utilities, drainage, road access, public
safety and other necessary facilities and the modifications to the PUD will not affect those facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations. Other than the requested modifications to the PUD, the anticipated use complies with the
Ordinance and other applicable regulations.



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending United States mail
notices to properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing,
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North
Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance.  Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this
application for special use is approved.

1 (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

77 e
éﬂ««, 4..-4;_/” 9//0/202/

:&;plicant or Authorized Agent Date

Owner ' Date

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 4 of 6



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) SS
COUNTY OF KANE )

I, , being first duly sworn on oath depose
and say that I am trust officer of and that the following are all of the
beneficiaries of the

TRUST OFFICER
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Before me this day of , 20

A Notary Public in and for such County

Application for Special Use 3/26/2019
Page 5 of 6



Following are the names and addresses of all property owners within 250 feet of the property in
questions for which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. PROPERTY OWNER MAILING ADDRESS
1, ,:_ﬁalll S{g,, _E JSM‘)CQH ~ being first duly sworn on oath certifies that all of the

above statements and the statements contained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and
correct. —

Py K Gfopres

Applicant Signat(re Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO

Beforemethis . /Q .. day ot‘__;%émﬂ_j, 20 é/ .

ﬁot&y ;llblié._ ’ ) -

Official Seal
Karen Marie Hart
Notary Public State of lllinois
- My Commission Expires 07/10/2022

ol

Page 6 of 6



[Tax Parcel No._

[Proparty Addrezs Property Owner - . Streat [einy sunl  zp |
Randall Commons Susbdivislon Lot 6 Oak Street Investments LLC 1051 Ketel Avenue Unit 200 North Aurora 1L 80542
Randall Commens Susbdivision Lot 2 Randall Commons Phase | Assoc inc., Sequala Realty Group 1500 $ Highiand Ave Ste 104 tombard L 60148
1051 Oak Street, North Aurora, IL 60542 ht Net Leased Portiolio 28 Dst, Real Estate LLC 1055 E Colorado Bivd Ste 310 Pasadena CA 911062374
98 Miller Drive, North Aurora, 1L 60542 8 Miller LLC, Ramsey Elshafel PO Box 5598 Woodridge IL 60517-0598
82 Miller Drive, North Aurora, It 60542 €Cl Aurora LIC 8502 N Meridian Street Ste 205 Indianapolls IN  46260-5369
66 Miller Drive, North Aurora, IL 60542 66 Miller LLC, Ramsey Elshafel PO Box 5538 Woodridge 1L 60517-0598
Randall Square Parce! 11 Property Owners 1 P 125 n 92
Part Nw 1/4 Sec 05-38-8 Nicor Gas Company, Southern Cmpany Services 241 Ralph McGlll Blvd NE, BIN# 10081 Atlanta GA  30308-3374
Vketorla Park Phase 2 Part Lot 4 igaio ip It do A perty 540 W Galena Blvd Aurora Il 60506-3874
15 N Randall Road, North Aurora, IL 60542 [EMRO Marketing Company c/o Property Tax Records 539 South Man Street Findlzay oH 45840
65 Randall Road, North Aurora, 1L 60542 Unlted Statas Postal Service c/o Great Lakes - Facillties Service Center 222 5 Riverside Plaza, Ste 1200 Chicago 1L 60606-6150
75 Rands!l Road, North Aurora, IL 60542 First State Bank 706 Washington Street Mendota IL 61342-1675
19-61 $ Randall Road, North Aurors, IL 60542 Clock Tower Narth Aurora IL LLC & North Aurora IL Clock Tower LLC 371 Hoes Lane, Ste 201 Plscataway NJ 088544143
Part Nw 1/4 Sec 05-38-8 C Village West LLC, Pralrie 333 N Michigan Avenue Unit 1700 Chicago nw

101 € Victoria Circle Joa S. Sumlin 101 E Victoris Circle North Aurora I 60542-5104
102 £ Victorfa Circla Rafael Heredla 8 Andrade Ascenclon 102 E Victorla Circle North Aurora 1L 60542
103 E Victorfa Circle Joseph J. Menaghint 103 E Victorla Circle NorthAurora Il 605425104
104 £ Victoria Circle Carolyn K. Parker 104 E Victoria Clrcle North Aurora 1L 0542
105 E Victoria Clircle Michae! L Davis 105 E Victorla Circle North Aurora 1t 60542
106 E Victoria Circle John B, and Charito Leopoki 106 E Victorla Circle North Aurora 3 0542
107 E Victoria Circle Robert Chico 107 E Victoria Circle North Aurora I 60542-5104
108 E Victaria Circle Kathryn A. Feltes. 103 E Victorla Circle North Aurora L 60542-5103
109 E Victoria Clrcle Vennessa K, Greer 109 E Victoria Circla NorthAurora 1L 60542
110 E Victoria Clrcle. Melissa Balmes 110 E Victorla Circle North Aurora L 60542-5103
111 € Victoria Clrcle. Megan E. Streld 111 E Victorla Circle North Aurora L 60542
112 € Victoria Clrcle Lavon Mook 112 E Victorla Circle North Aurora IL  60542-5103
201 E Victoria Clrcle Ricay Patrick 201 E Victoria Circle North Aurera IL  60542-5105
202 € Victorla Clrcle Oscar & Sandra Alvarado 202 E Victorla Circle North Aurora n 60542
203 E Victoria Circle Alisa Wimbley 203 E Victoria Cirda North Aurora IL 605425105
204 € Victoria Clrcle Kovin & Laura 5. Nelson 204 E Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542
205 E Victaria Circle Anthony J. snd Barbara J. Sarnl 205 E Victoria Circle NorthAurora  iL  60542-5105
206 € Victoria Clrcle Edward Gomez 206 E Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542
207 € Victorla Clrcle Mark J. and Gretchen G. Tigar 207 E Victoria Cirde NorthAurora 1L 60542
208 E Victoria Circle Satkat Chakraborty 208 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542
210 E Victoria Clrcle Marvin Billups 210E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542
212 E Victorla Clrcle. Abrgham Deleon 212 Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542
301 E Victorla Circle Danlel J. Wortman 301E Victorfa Cirde NorthAurora 1L 60542
302 E Victoria Clrcie Joshua & Incensia Dekoyer 302 E Victorla Circle NorthAurora L 60542-5101
503 E Victorka Clrcle Steven Chalrez 303 E Victoria Circle Narth Aurora L 60542
304 E Victoria Clrcle Sharry Lewls, Raymond Lewis and Beverly Lewls 304 E Victoria Clrcle North Aurora IL  60542-5101
805 E Victoria Circle. Patricla A. Townsend 305 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542
306 E Victoria Clrcle Thomas A. & Mary Lou Wetzel 306 € Victoria Clrcle NorthAurora  IL  60542-5101
307 E Victoria Circle Randy A. and Michelle R. Golemback 307 E Victorfa Clrcle North Aurora L 60542
308 E Victorla Circle. Kathy L. Oros 308 E Victorla Clecle North Aurora L 60542
309 E Victorla Circle Baltazar & Antonla Arallanes 309 € Victoria Circle North Aurera n 60542
310 E Victoria Qircle. Robert B. Porter, Trustea of the Robert 8. Porter Living Trust 3 Walnut Lane Sugar Grove IL 605544400
311 E Victorla Clrcle Gregory Roopar PO Box 386 North Aurora IL 605420137
312 E Victorla Circle Steven O. and Olayinka 3. Akinboro 12276 Femcreek Drive Alpharetta GA 300045336
401 E Victoria Clrcle Lonnle and Ids Rochetie Lightfoot 401 E Victoria Clrcle NorthAurora 1L 60542-5107
402 E Victoria Circle Cody W. Gunnell 402 E Victoria Clrcle NorthAurora 1L 60542-5100
403 E Victoria Circle Tristan L. Hartness and Jamla M. Gentile 403 E Victorfa Circle NorthAurora 1L 60542-5107
404 E Victorla Gircle Suzanne Carol Brown 404 E Victorfa Clrcle North Aurera L 60542-5100
405 E Victoria Circle Gabriela Muzquiz 405 E Victoria Circie North Aurora L 605425107
406 E Victorla Circle Minda Smith 406 E Victoria Circle: North Aurora 1L 60542
407 E Victoria Circle Edward & Kathreyn Manning, Trustees of the E & K Manningt Trust 2647 Cedar Avanue Geneva L 601343930
408 E Victoria Circle German Gutierrez 408 E Victoria Circle: North Aurera IL  60542-5100
409 E Victoria Circle. Nicholas Madonta 1339 Fountaln Green Orive Crystal Lake IL 600148692
410 E Victorla Circle Robert A. Cleave 420E Victoria Circle: North Aurers L 60542-5100
411 E Victoria Circle Alexander O. Meeks 411 Victoria Circie NorthAurora 1L 60542-5107
412 E Victoria Circle. Gary & Karen Knipper, Gary L. & Karen A. Knipper Revacable Living Trust N4380 Lakeview Road Hustistard wi 53034
501 E Victorla Clrcle Andrew Boyle 501 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL 60542-1198
502 E Victorfa Clrcle. Rosalyn K. Currle 502 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-1199
503 E Victoria Circle James L. and Jennifer D, Schulker 503 E Victoria Circle NorthAurora L 60542
504 E Victoria Circle Joshua M. Nelson 504 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL  60542-1199
505 E Victoria Circle Nancy F. Ludwlg, Trustee of the Nancy F. Ludiwg Revocable Living Trust 505 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL  60542-1198
506 E Victoria Clrcie. Zachery Heintz. 508 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-1199
507 E Victoria Circle Anp M. Chew 507 E Victoria Cirdle NorthAurora  IL  60542-1198
508 E Victorla Circle. Shannon E. Camercn 508 E Victoria Circle: North Aurora L 60542-1199
509 E Victoria Circle Michael & Rosalind R, Kelth 509 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-1158
510 E Victoria Circle. William A. and Jennifer R, Indelll 510 E Victoria Clrcle North Aurora L 60542
511 E Victoria Clrcle Denise Duncan 511 E Victorla Clrcle North Aurora iL 60542-1198
512 E Victoria Circle Matthew Kammes 512 E Victoria Circle North Aurors L 60542-1199
601 E Victorla Crcle BenjJamin M. Hensey 601 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL 60542-1197
602 E Victorla Circle Mark E. and Kimberly R. Davis. 602 E Victorla Clrcle North Aurora n 60542
603 E Victoria Circle Kristin N. Gergl €03 E Victorla Cirdle North Aurora IL 60542-1157
604 E Victoria Clrcle. Martha Y. Ayala and Martha Lara 604 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL 60542-1196
605 E Victorla Clrcle Meilssa Balmes 605 E Victorla Circle. North Aurera i 60542-1157
606 E Victorla Circle Xhelal & Sofika Balliu 606 E Yitoria Circle North Aurora i 60542
607 E Victoria Clrcle Montca Carey 607 E Victoria Cirdle: North Aurora w 60342
608 E Victorla Circle Virginia ). Weiss 608 E Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542-1196
609 E Victoria Circle James Kivela 609 E Victoria Clrcie North Aurora L 60542-1157
610 E Victorfa Circle Elizabsth A. Lackband 610 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-1196
611 E Victoria Clrcle Valerie Range! 611 E Victarla Circle North Aurora L 60542-1197
612 E Victorla Clrcle Michaal ). Carter 612 E Victoria Circle North Aurora IL  60542-1196
701 E Victoria Clrcle Fida Salameh 701 E Victorla Circle NorthAurora  IL  60542-1195
702 E Victora Crcle Leigh R. Smith 702 E Victorla Circle North Aurora L 60542-1193
703 E Victoria Circle Debarah E. Sturges 703 E Victoria Clrcle North Aurora L 60542-1195
704 E Victorla Clrcle Francisco J, Perez and Marla S. Morales 704 E Victorla Clrcle North Aurora 1L 60342
705 E Victoria Circle Kristine Manning, Trustes, Benerd Family Trust 705 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-8580
706 E Victorla Clrcle Jolene Rohlik 706 E Victorla Clircle North Aurors  IL  60562-1193
707 E Victoria Clircle Catrina Alcah 707 E Victoria Circie North Aurora L 60542-1195
708 E Victorla Clrcle Adams J. Vincens FOB E Victorla Circle North Aurora  IL 60542
709 E Victoria Circle Sarah D. Lahl 709 E Victoria Orcle North Aurora L 60542-1195
710 E Victoria Circle Bryan Vacco 710 € Victoria Clrcle North Aurora L 60542-1193
711 E Victoria Clrcle Mary A. Donohue, Trustea of Mary A. Donohus and Kathleen Hayden 711 E Victoria Circle North Aurora L 60542-1195
712 E Victorla Clrcle Michas! Miller 712 E Victorla Clircle North Aurora IL  E60542-1193
801 E Victoria Circle Phillp D. & Esmaralda Studdard 801 E Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542-1194
802 E Victorla Circle Danlel H. Thompson and Claire R. Chun 802 E Victorla Circle North Aurora 1L 60542-1192
803 E Victoria Circle Slmon E. Quiroz 803 € Victoria Circle North Aurora iL 60542-1154
804 E Victoria Clrcle Randy A. Sodawasser 804 E Victoria Circle North Aurora w 60542
805 E Victorfa Clrcle Jonsthan & Pauline Delmora 805 E Victorla drcle NorthAurora 1L 605421194
806 E Victoria Clrcle Timothy Czajowski 806 E Victoria Circle North Aurora 1L 60542
807 E Victoria Clrcle Erlk S. Hansan 807 E Victoria drcle NorthAurora 1L 60542-1194
808 E Victoria Clrcle Cynthla Ledlow 808 E Victarla Clrcle North Aurora L 60542-1192
809 E Victoria Circle Paul T. Stanczak 809E Victaria Circle NorthAurora 1L 605421194
810 E Victoria Clrcle Starr Bundy B10E Victoria Circle North Aurora i 60542-1192
811 E Victoria Circle Marcey Kmlac 811 E Victaria Urcle North Aurera L 60542-1194
812 E Victorla Clrcle. Alleen D. Fiupatrick 812 € Victorla Circle North Aurora I 60542
814 E Victorla Circle. Carson A. Browna B14 E Victorla Clrcle NorthAurora L 60542-1152



LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCELS 4 and 6-10 AS SET FORTH IN THE FINAL PLAT OF SUBDIVISION OF RANDALL
SQUARE RECORDED IN KANE COUNTY ILLINOIS ON APRIL 10, 2007, AS DOCUMENT
2007K039057.

PINs: 15-05-180-005;15-05-180-007; 15-05-180-008; 15-05-180-009; 15-05-180-010; and 15-05-180-
011.

Common Address: Lots 4 and 6-10 at the S/W comer of Oak and Randall Rd., North Aurora, IL 60542



Kane-DuPage
Soil & Water
Conservation
District

August 26, 2021

Village of North Aurora
Mike Toth

25 E State St

North Aurora IL 60542

Re: Land Use Opinion

Application #21-077

Petitioner:  RE Development Solutions, Inc.
2200 Cabot Drive Suite 100
Lisle, IL 60532

Location Address: Southwest corner of Randall Road and Oak Street, North Aurora
Location: Aurora Township 38N, Range 8E, Section 5, in Kane County

The application for a Land Use Opinion was sent to the Kane-DuPage Soil & Water Conservation
District (KDSWCD) in compliance with Section 22.02a of the lllinois Soil and Water Conservation
District Act.

According to the information received, a Land Use Opinion is required at this time for the
proposed use of commercial retail building. This report will be completed on or before
September 27, 2021.

If you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact KDSWCD office at the address
or phone below.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Shroder
Resource Assistant

2315 Dean Street, Suite 100, St. Charles, lllinois 60175 (630) 584-7960
kanedupageswcd.org



ILLINOIS

-

NATURAL

Applicant:  Randall/Oaks, LLC IDNR Project Number: 2203438
Contact: Ramsey Elshafei Date: 08/26/2021
Address: 2200 Cabot Drive, Suite 110

Lisle, IL 60532
Project: Randall Square
Address: Lot 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, and 10 located at the S/W corner of Oak Street and Randall Road, North

Aurora

Description: Owner plans to build a commercial retail building on the front part of Lot 6 which will
include a Dunkin Donuts currently under lease. Additional anticipated development will be in
accordance with the PUD.

Natural Resource Review Results
Consultation for Endangered Species Protection and Natural Areas Preservation (Part 1075)
The lllinois Natural Heritage Database contains no record of State-listed threatened or endangered species,

lllinois Natural Area Inventory sites, dedicated lilinois Nature Preserves, or registered Land and Water
Reserves in the vicinity of the project location.

Consultation is terminated. This consultation is valid for two years unless new information becomes
available that was not previously considered; the proposed action is modified; or additional species, essential
habitat, or Natural Areas are identified in the vicinity. If the project has not been implemented within two years
of the date of this letter, or any of the above listed conditions develop, a new consultation is necessary.
Termination does not imply IDNR's authorization or endorsement.

Location

The applicant is responsible for the
accuracy of the location submitted
for the project.

County: Kane

Township, Range, Section:

38N, 8E, 5

IL Department of Natural Resources Government Jurisdiction
Contact Village of North Aurora

Adam Rawe Jason A. Doran

217-785-5500 1001 Warrenville Road, Suite 100
Division of Ecosystems & Environment Lisle, lllinois 60532 -0000
Disclaimer

The lllinois Natural Heritage Database cannot provide a conclusive statement on the presence, absence, or
condition of natural resources in lllinois. This review reflects the information existing in the Database at the time
of this inquiry, and should not be regarded as a final statement on the site being considered, nor should it be a
substitute for detailed site surveys or field surveys required for environmental assessments. If additional
protected resources are encountered during the project’s implementation, compliance with applicable statutes
and regulations is required.

Page 1 of 3



IDNR Project Number: 2203438

Terms of Use

By using this website, you acknowledge that you have read and agree to these terms. These terms may be
revised by IDNR as necessary. If you continue to use the ECOCAT application after we post changes to these
terms, it will mean that you accept such changes. If at any time you do not accept the Terms of Use, you may not
continue to use the website.

1. The IDNR EcoCAT website was developed so that units of local government, state agencies and the public
could request information or begin natural resource consultations on-line for the lllinois Endangered Species
Protection Act, lllinois Natural Areas Preservation Act, and lllinois Interagency Wetland Policy Act. ECOCAT uses
databases, Geographic Information System mapping, and a set of programmed decision rules to determine if
proposed actions are in the vicinity of protected natural resources. By indicating your agreement to the Terms of
Use for this application, you warrant that you will not use this web site for any other purpose.

2. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this website are strictly prohibited and
may be punishable under the Computer Fraud and Abuse Act of 1986 and/or the National Information
Infrastructure Protection Act.

3. IDNR reserves the right to enhance, modify, alter, or suspend the website at any time without notice, or to
terminate or restrict access.
Security

EcoCAT operates on a state of lllinois computer system. We may use software to monitor traffic and to identify
unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information, to cause harm or otherwise to damage this
site. Unauthorized attempts to upload, download, or change information on this server is strictly prohibited by law.

Unauthorized use, tampering with or modification of this system, including supporting hardware or software, may
subject the violator to criminal and civil penalties. In the event of unauthorized intrusion, all relevant information
regarding possible violation of law may be provided to law enforcement officials.

Privacy

EcoCAT generates a public record subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act. Otherwise, IDNR
uses the information submitted to EcoCAT solely for internal tracking purposes.

Page 2 of 3



IDNR Project Number: 2203438

EcoCAT Receipt Project Code 2203438
APPLICANT DATE

Randall/Oaks, LLC 8/26/2021

Ramsey Elshafei

2200 Cabot Drive, Suite 110
Lisle, IL 60532

DESCRIPTION FEE CONVENIENCE FEE TOTAL PAID
EcoCAT Consultation $ 125.00 $2.81 $127.81
TOTAL PAID $127.81

lllinois Department of Natural Resources
One Natural Resources Way

Springfield, IL 62702

217-785-5500

dnr.ecocat@illinois.gov

Page 3 of 3



¢b'ss

V2o

JVSSNVId IUISTHVIOS TVONWY EACEL]
AMONYL ATNAVIO
20N “ON 193r0¥d

Nv1d 3US AYYNININZEY

Tul om0

1 °VH0UNY HIYON

QYO TIVANYY ANV 13341S HVO
IN3WA0T3AIA TVIDYIWNOD
1030088

SONIQTNG VL3 ANV 301440
97304vd

HIGM TSIV ONDRIVA dAL
‘SNOKSN3MQ SIVS NIV AL

HLGA ISV ONORIVA dAL
‘SNOISNANG SOV ONDRIVA dAL

VRV HOO NI IO

tdnﬁﬁf TIVMOTI V34V 50014 9018 VIOL XY

TMOTIV ¥V3 HIRDVI
VY 101971308V
2NTMVMOTY

LRSI INNOZ

STISE ‘30NN STISE G30A08
STIVIS €= (2004 VI0L 05 0L R 234 TR STIVIS 2= 03004 VAOL 05 0L % ¥3d G3UN0R
‘S30VdS TEISION VOV S30V4S TSI VOV
SIS L£:G30A0% STIVLS Iy G30ACH
STIVISZE = 055X ¥-GRANOI STIVIS ¥ 069X ¥:03UINO3
™MouNeo MONINHOO.
& S30ves 0L w S3Ves VA0L
T T Vv

® ‘SFNGS ONDRIVA WVINOTY o S30¥aS ONDRVG VI3
VIVOSNoRvd VIVOSNORVE

L LHOBHOMING 0350408
= LHOGH SNaUNG I o LHOBHONITING 0350408
e XOVRL3S CHYA U35040%d @ st LHOEH ONICTUNG XYM
s OVEL3S ONITUNG WY 04 @ = XOVELIS ONITUNE ¥ O @
s NI NTWE IS VR @ s XOVBLIS NG WS 305 0T @
El SOVELIS VAWV O @ < VL3S GIVA WY 03U @
2 VL3S GvA 3015 03 @ K OVEL3S QYA 3015 038 @
o XOVEL3S ONTHNG LNOUS O W o HOVEUIS ONIOWE LN O W
3 U001 03500004 0 ¥FON 3 ‘U003 03500084 20 VAN

v

LIS NNOZ

LR R R
thkkial

f+ TEVMOTIVVIUY YOO 90T8 VAOLXVN

SNOILNTOS LNIWDOTIAIA 3y

oy oae
waNLEMMZY
B0 0 LT

siauueid pue sP3UYOIE VSN

swauuvyd & S92y

|TTT

133418 WO

89 1304Vd - SISKTVNV ONINOZ

STV IE'L
¥NO4 130Uvd

ANJIW3dOT3A30 F¥NLNA

V-9 1304Vd - SISATYNY ONINOZ

0v0y TTvanwy

V-21304Vd - SISATVNY ONINOZ

/{\'ILC

-~ )OVEL3S QYVA S} 03S0d0¥d

—_—

Lo

— e i
. L

INIW340T3A30 38nLnd

OHOVLS

Ny

=t

s M\ |

A

L B

STV 0L
N3L1304vd

AINIW3d0T3A3A 3uNLNd

Ty
LR
Aot

IN3W3SY3 SS300V 02
ANIW3SV3 ALNLN ON8Nd S







¥ NOLLO ONISSYW W0 = .91E FIVOS

NOILVAZTE HLHON ONIGTING TIV.134 03S0d0ud

NOLLYAZ13 ONIGTING 391440

Tuu owwa

1 'VHOMNY HLHON

Qvod TIVONVY ONV 133418 XVO
AN3IWJOT3A3A VIDUINNCD
103084

SONIQTING VL3 ANV 301440
871304vd

ongme

TP R U
MINIY INIITO 125080

M3IAY INIIO  12€280

dIHONI3ONTY  12'92°80

MINFY NSO 122280

NOLLYNIQHOOD ONRISANTY 120880

—_— # NOLLJO ONISSYW S0k = 8HE IO

_ (aNVH ddO WIS 1SV3) NOILYAST3 1S3IM ONIQTING TIV1 G3S0d0Yd ¢
SNOSIY
¥ NOLLJO ONISSYW £ = 8HE ‘3VOS €
NOILYA313 HLNOS ONIGTING V134 03S0d0dd
wra
i
SNOLLMIOS INTWOTINIO 3 sowmor o das 3 | N 1 Al |
..‘wﬂ“h.unh. “WOMAL ‘THS NOLSINI | 7 ﬂ I |
et |1 { - |1 |- | | — ——Fit
siouuBld puB SRR YSHN rawvaonzvo A0 il i el I g, I8
Y MO INOESTIOLS. 1 1 | | | { NI I it
siauupld & SN HRNTY G0NV =0 e e [ o
— -
- - - N et
=H S ='w e :
o Gvaeimus™ = ewy
Egﬁﬁ
o S iy
i T
X1 'ONIGIS YORELA
o R GaNNG B
— - - —mwan




UB|d |lejey

Tzomey

AUV, XN 03400
NOUVINGS3ES FWIM pouvNon SWRELY NS
+onower prme

aucare ‘oN 193084 WokAL

STVAONZYID 101

VYIS RIS 56000

QW HOONM INOUUOLS

NI GE200NY

NOLLYA3T3 ONIGTING 301430 e

Tuu o r

I 'VHOUNY HLYON

S3dVN BIVOREVESG-:
QV0Y TIVANVY ONY 133818 WYO sim
INTNJOTIAIA TYIOHINWOD Nrcom s sain
193r0¥d
SONIQTING TYLIY ANV 301440 Tou e
9730Uvd % oumswonma
oMWA.
Mol o o onado0 JoLsIN

JMONMEINTY _J2see -

MINIY LN3IO 1272280 —
e e

SNOILLNTOS LNINAOTIAIA 3Y

zsmcw
e vorH

W LesY k2
B3 0133 WY

sJauugjd puB sjoayaLe YSHN

siauupyd & sAND

_—t
=H S =W

¥ NOLLJO ONISSYW S0 =918 IWVOS 1
NOILVAI T3 HLYON ONIGTING V134 3S0d0dd
i ] : T
b ||y s o |~ \,.L
I I ) | ! |
- i i |
S [ W /A
” i | | A | I
: —_
——wsEt
e —wit
B =i
= —— et
- -— - — = -— —wart
¥ NOLLJO ONISSYN

S04 =918 3VOS

48 6.2C

3 INVNIL

| 4S980°L
@ INVN3L

o dsegeh |
O INVN3L

NY1d ONIGTING TIV134 A3S0d0dd

o 4809070 |
g INVN3L

V INVN3L

awee

AR e e T e e

o

©

"

g

»






00

ANVH ddO WIS A3 13 1S3

o
NOLVINS3UI EACEL

Honoar
ezl zver ‘oN1owOud

NOLLVAZ13 ONIGUNE 301440

Tuw owwmvea

I 'VHOUNY HLYON

QVOY TTVONVY ANV 133418 VO
AN3IWJOT3A30 TVIOUIANOD
e —— ]
SONIQTING TIVLIY ANV 301440
9713049vd

ongng
‘Noll 45630 SVG o

MINTY INITO 125080 =

MINTY INSITO  1TE280 —

dFY ONMIANTY  12'92'80 -

MIADI LNIITO 1272280 -

NOLLYNIQHOOO ONRIFANTY  120€80  —

B ELe

ANVH ddO WIS A313 HLYON

~ NOILVAZ T3 LS3M ONIGTING 301440 03S0d0dd

£ = 818 FTVOS

sisuuB|d pue sjaspYase YSHN

siouupld & s

e
=S W

NOILYAZT3 HLNOS ONIATING 301440 03S0d0¥d

3

R B e s nt A

e

=

z

®

»

e o (1 e A



ONVH ddO WIS AT LSV3

Ok =818 IVOS

3116, onE 03

HOUYNON S YRIZLVM NMUVS —_

NOILYA313 ONITTING 301340
Tuu onmnia

T 'VHOUNY HIMON

QV0Y TTVANYVY ONV 133¥1S HVO
LN3WJOT3A3A VIDUIWNOD
10308

SONIGTING WVLIY ANV 301440
97304vd

NoU dR630 Sva N
dFHONM3ANTY 129280 -

MINTY INSID J22es0 —
NOLLVNICHOOD ONM3ANTY 120880~

e
muTI
s
Wi

SNOILNTOS INIWDOT13A3A 3

2isursie
@y
eI N
(003340 133Uy

S13uuB|d pUB SI93RYDIB YSHIN

suupld & SAYUD

R, SUNE Su S
H' 'S ' ='W

k=81 TVOS

NY1d ONIGTING 301330 A3S0d0Yd

4829t
3 INVYN3L

4S2ov'L
Q INVN3L

_
4869
O INYNIL "

S e9t't
g INVN3L

4S29v'l
V INVN3L




—————— — (43 91 8 o
| 40 | 133Hs sioulyf ‘es0iny yuoN NYId T M%QWQ% ZM@@ZH— _
—— |
Doue 3dVOSANVY |izores: . ‘0197652069 131
=, 1TIVO -0 O ‘sduospusy eSu 10 Asedand aros. "
ke aienbg fepuey AHYNINNIEd [resoco suemogiog]  STRGBEEREE | o seiosined o= 430 N
\Z1£'90 310 FUU L3FHS ‘SNOISIAZY e U W6l s
NV1d 3dVOSANYT AYYNINITTd
108U ALSGBIN MORA Mo (111 16/BBUSD FII6GPIN MORA MOg (FZF 10/RG8UE AISTBIN, MO Mod OV
ST TePE TR (T SEdEgEIS Mous BUnds (1 ==J> U6equUIoH Uesdoing [epusIAg (1) \\ \ \ﬁb/
IR 62 ~ E—— =
sasouandks  gRe 1 s |9 || s | e || s \ TSSqUIGH WS dGIng TePNUETF T1)
S ! : l N\ i
> - JCE UoWnEL (7
3903H COOMX08  GEeee | 3 [ i)
SENYHS NGIUOUIAT &G [ = N Q8000 SIORGEI] (8]
| T, s S04 UIG 1910 (€
s |I7. TIO T

SNIZUOMENI LHOWAN mHHUO .
| o

TIUL VINSAVNEO |

I NSRBI
S33UL ONLLSDE k.\ ey | =
Lt y I
[ENEREN + i ) e URIRAH OpiEd 0113 om0 O (& £
N | W— v ] /
o , qEKOUS YR Kineed Sonbel Py 3
[ _ O
2 o |
16463043 SPerg Aneeg sIonbod] (Z) i
N g
‘ PN - , o
//,\ | L | éu -
o = 7
') RIS SURIG Y. ¢
[ — By
R A Br-ojbuy S,uojuneL (p) d —
— L & |
a L N HOGAT % —
AV — & [ by
p SSog U G 9
/ / - " k o A
: = -0l uojune L ¢ &V {- |
—= | = o V. =)
: ) Y ———
A [G3IAI0S oUEIIE UWAIAY. 2 [N |
A QOIS =7 O
dd Bunds ”_— ) |
| Rﬁoms_.a:w e eebueipAH sieddis Aany SEJAIOQIY UeeID PleIews i |
TSSRETH Teados JopmAd T1] o3 UeeI 665 7] SB[ TR (1] s T G 55 e 6261 WIRTTY 5qON0UD SoeI Aineeg SInBo (¢ ; R
ESBUBIRAH 6pIued 611 OIND o () N\ /

5SeI peey Jeuie

r . ,,
= WINW Jo peg Ul utiS S
-« ,
) e R e
‘J‘ - < NE 5

= = SHEGEUIN GUR TOWNg (2] ,
E -,_Ezzo_wn:n

ToaunT UseIs €8

615 MouS Bunds (2)

Siddoqeio Mmous Buuds (1) Siddeqeis mous Buids (0) aeeg uesdeins elebHsed (7) <

8
|
!
)

S O WINW Jo peg Ui UBiS

JAV SSON- ‘

GZeig UwnnY (1) UB8qUIGH UBadoIng epiueiAd (1) SHeqeuIN oul
A
~ Ueequi) 3 T
(@61 JomOyauOD AUSGRIM MOM MO WL .L1620/SVd, X BEOBUNOT] ze 33 _ —
16y FETLENY D v WO S N
sumuoy Buioedg 0D vowwod teojueiog Apueng SIEUUBIOY SIBAOD PUNOID ey \
\ B . B
185 1eduny useio) eg usasS esg, sisusukp suadun 2 sonr
spmuay woo uowwod Iedugog fpuend 120peOIE / UBRIBIOAT  UORBHEISUI 12196) § 0 YDIH WUALW 9 a8 PEMIOGIY USRS Plesew pBeiBwS, SEREP0 e ¥ sL
OMEYRISUL 12 1903 © JO WABIOH WNWIUY 9 asa EEL LY 40{00u00 sBIqY € oV
uogeElsu e sauou gl W2 maA esaueder-oifuy suowne) ONNE, EIpGUI X STXEL " u sy LSBT uowwod teojueiog fpuend seay useiBionz
LOGEIEISU 18 SBUoY 81 lebe o50y JuQ 810D BIGJUPIBI. X BSOY 8 1]
uogegeIsis 1e $24od 8l e6¢ esoy g Wead WL BiBBIo, X 850 9 € 1£0.57 888 Fddeqei mous Buuds mous Bunds, x e 8 SW
opEyESY 181994 € 1ebg HEGEUIN BUYA JUNNS WL piemas, SO0 Sndieosiyd 8 sd 1£2,527 838 \pesg ueedan3 ejeibysed [eibnse, Eopents sbe v 44
UoRBIEISU 18 SBUIU B} 1865 PAH A oddys A © L uH 180,57 @%@  ussquioyueedan3epuehd eiBised, sneq swidied z 480 ou 4
UONEIEISU I8 540U 81 T eGBURIDH GOME] &N OND S U1 YOND o, Biemoned BaBuBIY L ™ BO.5Z 838 wies i . RIOYIPUBIS JaKOUBIOWY g VWY & uBisop Jouy BLIpUSG oBumIe z-m,s
opeyRSU 12 Souou g1 (0F  Aucqeyouo oeig Anesg sionboy WL HOUOW, BdiB0uBjo B0y o Wy ©0.57 938 adepy azag uwmny WL paIsiager, Iuewsay 1oy v U0V awtnd wolribi s
syauey wod vowwod teoueiog fipuend sanys spmuey 1> wod uowiod teojueog ) seas). t G
“pie
aInpayas Bupuet w oo oq ok o suptnsids
\ 18 SuoistIewp § USHBWICUI 9550 Y

einpaydg Bupueld



LIZQ'IT  Fonvoud

1401

06 - .1 FTVOS

SATAUNS VLIV

ail ONIAIAYUNS

2050911 ‘YHOUNY.
001°3LS ‘AVMNVY SGOOM ¥BONID L€5Z
.

zcs00 T
I
suopnog TwamdofaAaq T
1310¥d

Py ooy

auenbg |{BpuBY 9 30584 JO UOISIAIPGNSY

TNArD
209 sl wosny @ox:

“oN

SNOBAI

55 _AS GDOIMO | MR A8 MAVHO | O 0d| IZ~08-£0 NG

51 0d 085 %008

=
[GE
(23]

N0 NSLOT08S
2202/0€/1L S3MIAX3 ISN3ON

60GE ON ¥OAIAUNS ONV1 TVNOISSL04d SIONITII

S83UY 0 1109S

e

£202/05/% S3YIdX3 3SN30N
8L/200—¥81 ON NOLYHO¥0D HOAIAYNS ONV1
Wd NOISIq TVNOISSI408d
Q17 ONUIANNS SSVNOD

02
40 Ava 'SIHL SIONITI * V304NY LV T¥3S ONV ONVH AN ¥3ONN N3AKD

'6002_'€ 1SNONV 40 3UVQ GISWIN V INAVH ‘HOVE0DB80LL MIBNNN dVH

“dVA 3UVY 3ONVUNSNI GO0 3HL AB 03NLIA SV (NIVIGOOT 3ONVHD TVANNY
X%Z'0 3HL 30ISLN0 38 OL G3NINY3I3Q SVIUV) X 3INOZ SYIUV YIHLO. NIHLM
STIV4 3LIS SIHL ONY ‘Q3ONINV ¥3L4VINIH ONV IHOJOLRIH SV 9-Zi-I/S

QIVS 40 NOLVINISINHAIY LO3HNO0D V SI HOHM LV1d GDGNNY 3HL A8 NMOHS SV

“SIONITII 'ALNNOD 3NVX NI LGO6E0400Z LNIWNOOQ SV 2002 ‘OF

Y G3QY003Y ‘H0IUIHL 1V1d IHL dL ONIGHCOIY ‘NVIGRIN TVAIONRId QHIHL
IHL 40 LSV3 8 39NVY ‘HLYON 8T dIHSNMOL ‘S NOLLO3S 40 MALUVNO LSIMHLNON
3HL 30 13vd 40 NOISIWIGENS ¥ ON38 3MVAOS TIVONVY NI 9 1308vd

SALNIONd ONWOTIOS IHL Q3QIAICENS ONV. QIAFANNS
3AVH ‘60SS 'ON ¥OAIANNS NV TVNOISSZJONd SIONTII ‘SE3MN 0 1100S |

( 3NVX 40 ALNNOD

=
SIONMI 40 AUVLS

\ FLVOEITEED S.40XaAUNS

2202/0¢/ 11 S3uldx3

60SC "ON ¥OAIANNS ANV TYNOISSTHONd SIONTTII
Sai 9 11008
e W

(43040034 ALNNOD)

"ON 3dOT3ANI LV1d NI Q30003 ONV “W
%0000 LV 0z 40 Ava T

3HL NO SIONITH 'ALNNOD 3NVH 40 J0L40 SAIQNOOIY IHL

NI Q¥OO3Y¥ ¥O4 QT4 SVA "ON_ LNGWNALSNI SIHL

£202/05/¥ SYIdXI ISN3ON

QU7 ONIATAYNS SSVANOD

SS ( 3NVX 40 ALNNOD
(SN 40 AUYLS

ALVIIALLYAD YIAI009y

“SIONITI_ALNNOD 3NV
YHOUNY LV 0z 40 AVT SIHL Q3Lva

‘LY1d QIVS OL 3GYN N338 JAVH SIONVHO ON 3¥NSSY, OL 3N A8 QINIVLIY N33
SVH HOIWM 40 AdCO 3NHL Y ‘LV1d SIHL QHOD3Y OL ‘JOIW3HL SIALVINISIHARA
O/ ANV "~ ALVNOISIA AGIM3H |

( 3NV 40 ALNNOD
ss (
( SIONMI 40 AUVIS

@I0OTY OL NOILYZIIOHLNY S JOATAANS

ﬂG’

N

%

VHOUNY HLYON 40 3OVTIA 3HL 40 ALROHLAY NILLIMM AG GILLINNIJ
ATIVOLIO3dS FU3HM Ld30X3 LNINISY3 VS NOJN GALO3N3 38 LON

TIVHS S3ON3J "JO3U3HL 3OVNIVHA ONV NOLLVHIO ¥3dONd HLWM JYLRAUNI
0L LON SV OS ¥3NNV ¥ NI G3¥0LS3Y 38 TIVHS IN3NESY3 3HL 30
30VAUNS TYNI3 JHL 'SINM ALNUN QIVS 40 NOLLVTIVISNI ¥3L4V "30VNIVHQ
GNY SINM ALMLLN ¥3HIO HLW 3F¥34YAINI OL LON, SV OS OVTIA QIS

40 “IVAQ¥ddY ¥Oidd 3HL OL LOIN@NS 38 TIVHS LI ‘NOLVTIVASNI ALOUN

GNV_ONINVITO ‘ONIMIVAIN INAON3Y ‘ONIONVINI 'ONRMALTY ‘ONMINIY
‘ONIOV1d3Y ‘ONILVH3dO ‘ONLLOIASNI 'INLLONALSNOD ‘ONITIVASNI 40

ONY 303 QIAYISTY AGIUIH SI ININISYI JASNTOXI-NON LNINVIR3d ¥
SNOISTAOYd INSNESVE FOVNIVIA ANV ALITLLA O1'TdNd

NOSN3JUIVHD

./ 06£0NZ00Z ON 200 ¥3d
—.hzmmium(m 53393 ¥ SSIWN - X

—z “av
40 39YTIA 3HL 4O NOISSINNOD ONINNYID 3HL A8 3A0¥ddY

3NN NOILOFS —--—
N HOVALIS INIGUNG ———
3NMY3LNGD —-—

3N ININISYY ————

N 101

3N 1308Yd ANV LNIOVIQY
NI AVONNOS NOISNIQENS e

ANAOITENIT
LN3N3SY3 3OVNIVEQ

&
'S
N7 ¥OvALIS INiqIng = ._w

>Sdaaaa

JONVISIT ¥0 INRVIE G330 =
3INVLSIQ 30 ONIEVIE QALYINOIVD =
JONVLSIO ¥0 ONIV3IE Q3NSVIN =
3ONVLSIA 30 ONIY3IE Q0D =
15 =

1Sva = 3

HLNOS = §

HLYON = N

3did NOH! ¥ILINVIQ JAISLNO = "dTA0

SNOLLVIATNEHEY

Q30N ISWM¥IHLO SSIWN
3U3INOD NI SSOXD 135

[

=

QILON ISWUIHLO SSTTNN
ANIWONOW 3L3HONGD L3S

Q310N ISWHIHIO SSTINA
dTAO L8/L 13

anNgoa

oneEnd AYVION
A8

VHONNY HLYON 40 39¥TIA ‘NOISSINNGD NV1d
40 AVG " SIHL VHONNY HLMON

—_0z “av

40 AVG T SIHL TV3S TVIIVLON ONV ONVH AW ¥3ONN N3AD

"NOLLVH04¥0D QIVS 40 a330

20509 I ‘Vy0dNY
004 3LINS
AVAORIYd SOOOM ¥3ONID 1£9Z

A, GHSYN MO
(s3Kn AAvIH

SOV §81Z_¥0 131 JVODS 8558 VAWV LN

m WN o<:L Hu_mq\lnq . ||.me|| L
~ T Sy A .
| T T _
|
: _ [
c
m M Fa L
sEife M gge ||
in £a i< B | ) g | |
T (/T o
3 mm m_ | &l 30y 0okt w mm |
» w i gl ] m‘mm R 5 1101 P -
s 8371 I [ 18% 4 i
U i gslg ||
s 3af9) | _mu :
o 1] 188 .
& z gl | 78 |
w : y ,\__\ |
| L __l\ ‘_ |
|
.00} e I . o
e R i st mFr e e L .
e SRR Tl f B Tt (M350, SN W V‘ .L;
CR7Ht L i ﬁHl ASV.Q”MUG@AO?#GOM .O.Z ‘000 ¥3d kZN‘}MM\«Iun mlmeow‘dMum»Wel‘_ . I.ﬂ
d140 8/ 135 R = e l/ |
|
\ ) [N
/ o s
- S 130uvd L %Whﬁv ¥ 130uvd //
/ Ea .
, \

QLT ONAZANNS SSYANOD

SROYVO 0 132 RYIOS O NOLYINI0 MOW
SROV 9617 L3 IUVOS 6556 SSOXO

030@0@._.“: RETE AHVAWNS V3¥Y

"SIONITT “ALNNOD 3NV NVIGRIIN TVAIONRId QYIHL 3HL 40 LSV3 8 3ONVY

IVOS DIHAVED
L00-081-50-ST 'N'T'd

'HLYON 8 dIHSNMOL ‘S NOLLO3S 40 ¥3L¥VNO LSIMHL¥ON 3JHL 40 LuVd

|

ss M 3NV 40 ALNNOD
SIONMTII 40 VLS

TVAO¥ddY NOISSIAWOD NV'1d

T IOVTIA

018242

(IN3QIS34d) SIONITIl *VHOUNY HLYON 40 39VTIA
STAUSMYL 40 0¥v0E

oz “av 40 AV SIHL ONULIIN
WEHL 1V QNVO8 VHOUNY HLYON 40 39VTIA 3HL A8 TAOHddY

SS ( 3INVH 40 AINNGD
(SN 40 AVIS

TVAQYdIY QYO8 OVTTIA

RESUBDIVISION NUMBER 1
MENT|NUMBER 2008K(

ARE

ocul

HIINIONI ALNNOD

RANDALL SqU

—oz “av 40 AVQ SIHL G3A0¥ddY
{ 3NV 40 ALNNOD
=
SIONMI 40 3UVLS

JLVOIAILYED YFINIONT ALNNOD

— (auH)

TWVN VA ONNOJ

SHTTO ALNMOD 3NV
\

0z "a'v 40 Ava SIHL @3Lva
(@)
YN OYN ONNO3 "NOZ¥IH Q3L1V1d ANV (038RIOS30 31VIS3
V3Y¥ 3HL 40 ANV LSNIVOY SINIASSISSY TVI03dS AIVANN
ON NV ‘STTVS XV1 J18VAI3A3Y ON ‘SIXVL QILERI0I
¥0/GNY LNINONM3Q ON NI | LYHL A4U¥3D OL SI SIHL

( 3NVI 40 ALNNOD
ss (
( SIONMI 40 AUVIS

ALVOMLLYED ¥ATO ALNNOD

TIVNOS TIVANVY 9 TADUVd 40 NOISIAIAINSTI

NOISIAIALINS 40 LV1d TVNIA

NV 10V A¥VINAIOA ONV 3344 3HL SV HL¥O4 135 NISYIHL S3S0d¥Nd

wx<o;mzommumg(wuz.rumc._.uxohzso:xﬁ:(zomxumg
OHM (ANVdIHOO)

40 (Fuw)
anv (3uu) LVHL AdIL430
AGIM3H 00 ‘QVSIHOSY VIS GNY ALNNOD 3HL NI OMBNd ANVION
633 00 'QVS3HOHV VLS ONV ALNNOD 3HL NI IMBNd AUVAON

¢ 40 ALNNGO
ss(

( 40 AviS
ALVOIJLLYED S.AYV.LON

FUL
sy

Fuu
8

0z “qV
40 AVG T SIHL 1v aava
“NMOHS NBM3H Lv1d 3HL 40 ONIGNOJ3Y OL SLNISNOD
A83u3IH T ¥3SANN LIN3NMQ0Q
SV SIONITH 'ALNNGD "7 40 301440 SH3QHOII
3HL NI QEQMOOZM NV
o QAUVQ 3OVOLHOM NIVINID V 40 SNOISNONd ¥3ONN 339VOLHOW

¢ 40 ALNNOD
ss(

4 40 Auvis

HLVOIALLYED S HIOVOLION

0z AV

40 AVGT SHL TV3S TVIMVLION ONY ONVH AN 3NN N3AR®

“LOV AMVINMTIOA GNY 3344 H3HL ¥O SIH SV HLYO4 135 NIF¥IHL

34V SINVN 350HM SNOSHId FNVS FHL 38 OL 3N OL NMONY
ATIVNOS¥3d ~— — ——LVHL AJUN3D AG3M3H 00 "QIVSIH0IY
ALNNOD ONV 3LVIS 3HL %04 ONV NI OMENd AWVION 't
HLVOLLI¥E) AYVION

$S3¥aaV

HINKO

oz 40 AVQ T SIHL "SIONMT 1iv quva

"Q3LVOIONI NOJMIHL FUL

OGNV FUUS 3HL ¥3ONN JNVS 3HL 1dOOY ONV 390TWMONMOY AB3IH
S300 GNV ‘NBM3HL GALVOIONI SV S3SOdMN_ONV S3SN HO4 NORIHL
3HL 50 UINMO 3HL S| GINOISYIANN 3HL LVHL AJULYIO OL SI SIHL

S5 (1 3NV 30 AINNOD
( SONI 40 3UviS

ALVOIALLYED SHANMO




E0MS e

[—y v | WOX PIRESIWGOJU Xef 67/ L' CCLZTE 19 TLLYCEL'TIE L0909 [P ‘OFednp ‘paq UOIFUNsEM 12 77Q S2UUD]d Pup S102313y24D .q =] i w

~ sbuipiing iejey pue 200 - 9 [B0Ied

"PY [lepuey B 1S YO ‘Wowdojenaq [erosauwmoy) L]

{07 =.p/€ 3OS

ue|d Juswnuopy
+ W6 .4
m.w Ar
WS- =.0/€ 1 3TV0S
uoljens|3 EoE:cos_
T T T T T =TT T 7
P R et —r |*
UV 1
2 %
14 Hz<zm: _uW vV
£ INVNIL & I, C v
e m ¢ INVN3L
| INVNIL uﬂv L INVN3L
2 . @%ﬁ na

NI —

S

«£0-9



